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✯✯✯ Hearing Notice ✯✯✯ 
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Members, Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources 

 

From:            The Honorable Paul Gosar, Chairman 

 

Subject:         Legislative Hearing – November 7, 2017 

 

 

On Tuesday, November 7, 2017, at 2:00 p.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office 

Building, the Subcommittee on Energy and Mineral Resources will hold a legislative hearing on 

the following bill:  

 

• Discussion Draft of H.R. ____, To distribute revenues from oil and gas leasing on the 

outer Continental Shelf to certain coastal States, to require sale of approved and scheduled 

offshore oil and gas leases, to establish offshore wind lease sale requirements, and to 

empower States to manage the development and production of oil and gas on available 

Federal land, and for other purposes.  

 

Witnesses are by invitation only.  

 

 

If you need further information, please contact Rebecca Konolige, Clerk, Subcommittee on Energy 

and Mineral Resources at (202) 225-9297. 

 

 

 

 

 
 


